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Asked by Johnathan Davis MLA: 

In relation to: Gungahlin Pool 

MR DAVIS: Just one more question, if I may. That review panel used ... (indistinct) ... (04.44.54] 
whoever the group was who eventually determined whether or not the contractor would be 
successful for the tender-did that group know if this contractor had actually been responsible for 
the construction of any other swimming pools? Do we know that? Had they built a pool before? 

Mr Edghill: So my understanding is-I was not on the evaluation panel, but my understanding is yes, 
that they had built other pools before and that was taken into account by the evaluation panel back 
at the time. 

MR DAVIS: Do we know how many other pools they built? 

Mr Edghill: I would have to take that on-

Ms Berrv: In Australia? 

MR DAVIS: Yes, in Australia. How many have they-

Mr Edghill: Unfortunately, I would have to take that on notice and go back to the original 
procurement documents. 

Yvette Berry MLA: The answer to the Member's question is as follows:

The contractor has constructed 11 aquatic facilities in Australia. 
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